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Memorandum 
 

 

Date: April 10, 2024 
To: Chief Kelly Park Via: Chain Of Command 
From: Sgt. Richard Connelly 
Re: MARCH 2024 MONTHLY STATS SHORELINE CIU 
 

 
Cases Assigned: 36 
 
Residential burglaries: 10 
Commercial burglaries: 16 
Total Burglaries reported: 26                    
Burglaries assigned: 5 
 
Burglary Arrests: 2 
Other Arrests:  32 
Total Arrests:  34 
 
Vehicle thefts: 39                                       
Vehicle prowls: 36 
 
Firearms/ Property Recovered: +/- $200,000.00 
Search Warrants served: 3 
 
Highlights:  CIU is currently taking on more fraud cases, in particular elder fraud cases. The most notable 
case CIU Detective Monserud was able to recover $200,000.00 for one victim. The case has garnered 
national interest as the suspects were involved in similar scams across the nation. The FBI has taken an 
interest in combining these cases as there may be millions of dollars involved and have taken over the 
greater investigation. There was a slight uptick in commercial burglaries and auto thefts. We also 
assisted our gun compliance unit with an emergency ERPO order to keep several firearms being released 
back to their owner who is experiencing mental health issues. 


